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BOX 550
ALBEMARLE N. C

250 WATTS = 1580 ON YOUR DIAL

RALPH A. GARDNER

June 6’ 1969 GENERAL MANAGER

Mr, Jehn Sampsen
4148 Wyeliff Dr,
Winsten Salem, N. C.

Dear Mr, Sampson,

This will verify your reception report of W Z K Y
on 3/22/69. We appreciate the report very much.
It helps to know that we are reaching out this far,

I am sorry we did not send a verification on your
prior report. This is indeed an oversight which
we regret.

I have enclosed a copy of our coverage map for your
use in showing the reception of W Z K Y Radio.

very mugh,
e
A'. rdner
Gen€ral Manager
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